23

24

285

2

22

23

24

35

I¥ THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF BELMONT countTy, DRIO

Raymond E. Fisher, et al., H
FPlaintiffs, H
vs, : Case Yo,
H BO~CIV-245
Donald Skelton, et al., H
5

Defendants.

DEPOSITIOR

of Rebert J, Theompson, M.D., a witness herein, callsd

by the Defendantd under the applicable Rules of Civil

Procedure, taken before me, Eileen M, Hines, a Wotary

Public in and for the State of Ohio, by agreement and

stipulations of counsel hereinafter set forth, at the

offices of Robert J. Thompson M.D., ‘2835 Maple Avenue
3

Zanesville, Ohie, on Wednpsday, April 14, 1982, at

1:30 o'cleck, P.M.

APPERRANCES :

Mr, James . Bordas, Jr.,
2208 Hational Road,

Wheeling, West Virginia,
On hehalf of the Plaintiff,
Hr. Frank J. Micheld,
P.C. Box 1307,
lanesville; Ohio 43701, -

On benalf of the bDefendants.
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respect to that notice;
schedulad was adiourned to the present dats and time
pursuant to an agreemant with Plaintiffs' counsel.

MR. BORDAS: The Plaintiff will agree that

to agreement of counssel, We would further add, how-

ever, that the notice that defense counsel speaks of

would have hsen Hely Week, was received late in the
day Thursday. And our office was ¢losed Friday for

Good Friday., Saturday azd Sunday, of coursa, were
kolidays, and we were not really appralsed of the
deposition until Monday, the day of the deposition,
given to us of the first depositiocn, 1f that is an
issue.

We do not disagree with the taking of the
deposition today and would state tyit that is with

agresment of counsel.

ROUBERT J. THOMPSON

deposes and says as follows:

DIRECT EXRMINATIOR

together with the return receipt, certifiesd nail with

that the deposition originally

the deposition of today’'s date is being taken pursuant

was received by my office this past Thursday, and that

And we felt of course that a reasonable notilce was not

being by me first duly sworn, as hereinafter certified
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mighﬁty%é;pé.the 53id Robert J, Thowmpson, M.D., to the
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Wednesday Afternoon Session,

April 14, 1982.

STIPULATIONS

It is stipulated by and between cownsel for

the respective parties that the deposition of Rohert

J. Thompson, M.D., a witness herein, called by the
Defendants under the applicable
may be taken at this time by agreement of counsel ang
reduced to writing in stenotypy by the Notary, whose
notes thereafter may be transcrilbred out of the presenc
character

of the witness; that preof of the official

and gualification of the Wotary is waived; that the

transaéipt of his deposition is “gaxpressly waived by
counsel and the witness; said deposition fo have the
same force and effect es though signed by the said
Robert J. Thompson, H.D.
MR. MICHELI: Let the record show that this
deposition is being taken pursuant to an adjournment;
that the deposition of Dr. Thompson in this matter was
eriginally scheduled for Moﬁd;y, this previous Monday,

at 1:30 p.oM. pursuant to notice, the notige of which

¥ reguest the Court Reporteér to attach to the depositidn
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By Mr. Micheli:

bl Would you state your full name, please?

1N Rebert Jorden, J-p-r—d-e-n, Thompson,

o And your residence address?

A 2532 West Drive, Zanesville, Ohioc.

13 Bnd youxr prefession?

18 Physlelan.

3 Where do you maintain your p:ofesﬁional
cffices, Docror?

ES 2835 Maple Avenue, Zanesville, Chio,

Q Lr, Thompson, whexe d4id you take your under-
graduate schooling?

A University of Pittsburgh,

1 And in what year did you graduate?

19 From collaege or medical school?

i3 Collage,

B 1968,

2 And where did you attend medical school?

L University of Pittsburgh.

Q And what year did you graduate from medical
school? B ‘

A ls72,

13 Was that fellowed with an internship?

L Yes.. - -

o= . I g I3 :
Q@ And ¢Here was your internship served?

Rules of Civil Procedure,

f
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A Montefiore Hospital in Pittsburgh.

[ And for how long?

A One year.

[ Following the periocd of your interaship,
br. Thompson, did you go on to take a2 resideney in
some special service?

B Yen.

43 And where was that residency taken?

1N At the Upiversity of Pittsburgh.

a And the residency was in what?

A Heurology.

o And how long a period did that cover?

L Thraee years.

o D?ctor[ do you limit your practice teo a
particular field?

A Yes.

a And what field is that?

L Neuralogy,

[+ Would you explain to the Jury, br. Thompson,
generally what the field of neurology encompasses?

A Generally it encompasses disorders of the
nervous system, lhcluding brain, spinal cord, periphers:
nerves and muscles,

o To the extent that neurology encompasses

=
peripheral nerves and mudcles, as you've described,

ARMSTRONG & OKEY » 297 5. HiGH 5T+ COLUMBYS, OMIO 83215

0 And wonld you tell the Jury those hospi?als?

A Bathesda Hospital in Zanesville, Good
Samaritan Medical Center in Zanasville, Guernsey
Memorial Hospital in Cambridge,

{a Are you associated in the practice of neurol
with any othar doectors?

o Yas.

& hnd who are they?

A Dr. Michaezl Semple, who is & peurclogise, an
Pr. Albart Camma, who i1g a q?urosurgeen.

a What is the difference between the neurciogy
you practice and the neurosurgery cf Dr, Camma?

R A reurclogist is involved in the diagnosis
and treatment of all discrders of the pervous systenm
that do not require surgery, and the neurcosurgeon is
involved in those discrders which do involve surgery.

[+ Doctor, at my request dig you conduct an
examinatien of a gentleman by the name of Raymond
Fishex?

A Yes.

Q Can you state to the J;:y when that examipa~

tion took place?
A March 23, 1982,

o Apd where did that examination take place?

B In my office.
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does it sorc of overlap in those respects with, say,
the field of grivhopedic surgery?

1% Yes,

Q Doetor, do you belong to any societies or
associations dealing with your specialty?

1S Yes.

[+ And would you relate those to the Jury, pleapse?

A The American Academy bf Heurology. -

3 and are you a Piplomate of the American e
College of Neuroloygy or Academy of Neurclogy?

A Yes.

Q And would you state to the Jury what the
requirements for membership are?

R Thyree years in an approved residency, fol-
iowing which ong must pasg an oral and a written axam-
ination.

o) Is this known as Board certification? -

& Yeas.

& Do you bslong to any other associations
deaiing with your specialty, Dector, other than the
one you've mentloned?

[N American Medical Association, Chic State
Medical Association, Muskingum County Medical Society.
2 Axre you on the gtaff of any hospitals?

A Yes.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY « 797 5. HiGH 5T+ COLUMBUS, ORD a3215
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o3 Was he accompasied Ly anyone?

A Yes.

13 And who was that?

kS His wife.

8 Is that Rose?

A Yes,

Q I beliave she was alsc here for the purpnse
of an examinaticn on that same date?

-8 Yes.

o Dr. Thompson, preparatory to vour examinatio
of Mr. Fisher, did you take from him what is comnonly
referred to a5 a case history?

L Yes.

& And what ig the purpose, generally, of a
case history?

R To determine exactly what areas of the body
are injured.

e Bid you alse make inguiry of Mr. Fisher as
t& any circumstances that-may\hava'been'ﬁﬁe'éxiqz Of hisg
complaints?

R Yes.

13 Was that part of the case history?

A Yen.

o Would you relate to the Jury, Dr. Thompson,
what case hi;tory Mr. Fisher related o you?
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A He informed me that he had suffared an
injury to his left knee in a vehiecular accident in
April of 1979. He stated that his wehicle was struek
from behind by a truck.

He strug¢k his left kmee against the dashboard.
He was not immediately aware of azny injury, but the
next day bagan to develop an aching pain in his left
knee. He was able te continue working as a state
safety inspacter, although at times his knee would
ache at the end of the day.

oeeagionally he would have episeodes ef acute
pain in his knee, whenever he made & gulck movement.
In September of 1981, he was scheduled toc hava an
athrosvopic examination of the left knee joint and
possible meniscectomy by Dr. Barton & Aﬁsociates in
Wheeling, West Virginia. Either prier or iﬁmadiately
after his admission for this procedure, he was diagnosed
as having a malignant lymphoma, and the procedure was 1/
canceled.

And he is currently undergoing chemotherapy

for this. The lymphoma is not in remilssion, and he is

still having chemotherapy. ©FHe also had a spleenectonmy
as a result of the lymphoma.
The patient teld me that the lymphoma wa=

not in remission, but X really do not have information

ARMSTRONG & OKEY « 267 3 HIGH 57 » COLUMBUS, OHIO 42215
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pn That's correct.

2 Then up to the date of your examination of
hiwm, had they sver been rescheduled?

18 No.

o pid you then -- strike that.

Wae your examination limited then, Doctor,

simply to the Xnee?

18 No. I also checked his ability to do certain
moverents to the body as & whoile.

[+ I take it then you did undertake a physical
examination or cliniecal examination of Mr. Fishar?

(8 Yés.

o And would you state to the Jury what your

examination consisted of and what you found wiih respert

to tha various things that you didw

1% Well, first I appraised his general appearan:e,J/

and I was actually rather surprised that he was suffegring

from a nalignancy because he did ‘dppear rather robust

angd healthy appearing.
1 watched bim walk and his gailt and station

appearsed normai. I then had him walk vop on his toes.

I had him walk on his heels, and then I had him walk

placing one foot in frouticf the other, which he 4id

quite well.

I then had him hop up and dowsn on both’his [J
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as to what the ultimate. preognosis for this is. He
informed me he is on total permanent disability as a
result of this lymphoma. He has not worked since
September of 1981, due to the lymphoma.

He tells me that at the present fime his
left knee aches but not too bad. If he tries to carry
his grandchild or move very guickly, he will get an
cecasional sharp pain. And he does wear an elastic
brace on his knee ocrasionally for support.

1 Doctoer, in r&latinq”ﬁ?at case history to the
Jury, yow mentioned that Mr., Fisher advisesd you that
he had been scheduled for an athroscopic examipation
of the left knee joint, What is an athroscopic exam-
ination?

E A small incision is made in the region of
the knee jeint, and a special scope is passed into the
joint for esxamination of the joint itself and pasaible
removal of torn dartilage or any tther treatment that
may he saen ait the time of the procedure.

a You alse stated that he was scheduled for a
possible meniscectomy. What.is that? !

A That is removal ¢f & tora meniscus or cartiidge
within the knee doink,

Q I belisve you Stated that Mr. Fisher advised

¥ou that both of these procednres had been canceled?

ARMSTRONG & OKEY « 297 § HIGH 57 ~ COLUMBUS, OHIO 42018
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left and his right ley, and he did this easily with
ne complaints of pain. I was able to mave his knee
througls a full range of motion with no complaints of
paip or evidence of instability.

& Based upon the case history which Mr. Fisher
related to you, taking {nts account the acciﬂen; he
related to you and what he had undergone subseguent
te the accident, together with your physical examina-
tion and the results of that examination which you've
just told the Jury, did youw arrive at an opinicn as
to whether or pot Mrx. Fisher had suffered an. injury
in the autemobile accident of April 19742

First, did you arrive at am opinlon aa to
that?

-8 Yes.

[l And what was that opinion?

A I felt that he did have a mild injury to the |/
left knee as a result of the acziaent, althouqgh the
exact cause of the knee pain could not be determined
because the athroscepy had never been completed.

4 Again, based upon the history and “the
physical examination which you conducted, Dr. Tsompaon
d4id you have an opinion following your examination as

to whether or not Mr. Fisher with respect to the knee

problem was disabled ip any way that would prevent him



24

25

22

23

kil

13

from employment?

A Yes.

o And what was that opinion?

B I did neot think that the knee injury weould
hinder him from employment.

o3 How.did Mr. ¥Pisher nimself categorize to you
any residual with respect to the knee, Dr. Thompson?

1Y He told me ‘that mainly the knee would ache
occasipnally and that if he made any guick movements,
he would occasionally get a sharp palp in the leg. I
agkeﬁ-ﬁim if he had to wear his elastic brace all the
time; and he told me that he did wear it gccasionally
for support but gererally could get along well without
it

[} Other than employment, Dr, Thowpsoen, did Mr,
Fishey relate to you how he got along with other normal
activities of daily living with reapect to his knee?

A The only thing he mentioned is that if he
tried to move vexry guickly eor if he tried to carry nis
grandchild, be would occasionally get s sharp pain.

1Y Here yoﬁ able to arrive at an opinion, Dr.
Thompson, baged upon the case his£ory and your examinaw

tion as to whethex or not Mr, Fisher's knee condition

was of a permanent nature with respect to his sywmptom-—

atology?
A Fo.
ARMSTRONG & OKEY + 207 § HIGH 5T » COLUMBUS, OHIG 43215
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A, No.

Q. Is it normal for ¥ou to take x-rays of a
person that you are aseeing in a medlcal eramination to

properly and cempletely determine the extent amn

of your patient’'s Injuries?
R l L. If I was involved in the treatment o
patient, I would think 1t would be necessary. .cher-
wize, I wouldn't want to expose him %o unnecess;jy
X-ray exposure.

@. Do you feel that you conid have obtained a

more clear and acceurate opinion as ta ¥Mr., Fisher's

condition had yeu taken x-rays here at Zanesville?

A, It*s possible.

g. Do you have the egulpment and the macbinery
available here in ¥anesville, elther at your office or
for the btaking of

the street et the hosplitel,

BCTOsS

x~-rays?

g. Did Mp. Fisher bring with him any x-raye
from Wheeling, West Virginls?

A. No.

@, Did you talk to Mr., Fisher's treating physi-
gian, Dr. Barton, concérning Mr. Fisher's complaints?

L & revievwed the written material that Mr.

3

Fisher brought with him from Dr. Barten, but I did not

20

21

22

i AL

14

MR. MICHELI: I have no Turther guestiens

HY this point.

CROSS EIAMIMATION
By Mr. Bordas:
o &, Doetor, my name 3s Jim Bordas, and Ilam the
Fisher in this

attopney that represents Mr. and Mrs.

mptter that is being tried here in Belmont County
before this Jury.

The Iast question that was asked af you by
My, Michell concerned an gpifilon 2% to wggthe: ar not
you were able to state, #nd I aasume with & reasonable

‘degree of medical certainty, the extent and ngb of

pﬁe future injories Mr, Fisher might have sustaifed as
a result of the secident. And your answer was ﬁq; is
téat:correct?

That'é correct.

G. Does Ehat mears no, you &re not aﬁle so
determine whether of not Hr. Fisher has permgnent
injuries or;ne, he does not nave permanent injunies?

A, I was not able to determine whether he bad

“pérmanent injuries. =

Q. Doector, did you tske x—-rays hare 1in iﬂnes;
ville, Ohloc, when you conducted your examination of Mr.
Flasher?

ARMSTRONG & OKEY + 297 5. HIGH 57, - COLUMBUS, QHID 43215
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Bpeak with Dr. Barten hlmselfl.
. §. Dkxay. And 2t's -- how long Ad1d the examina-|
“%lon that you conducted of Mr. Fisher last, Déthr?

A. Approximately 25 minutes,

Q. ind were there Sther appointments se
cefofie Mr, Fisher and thenm later after Mr. Flgher on

“the day of hls examination?

A. I know ! saw more patler that day.

- Q. Wauld your daily log boeok reflect thé numbar

of patients that you saw on that day?

AL Yes.v

?. Do you have that here in the office?
A, Yes.

Q. May I look At 1t, please? ‘
MR, MICHELI: 1'm golng to oblect. IE'E

irrelevant and confidential. It centalns the né@es of

“i{Ne patlents that were in to see Di. Thompso
MR, BCRDAS: T would 1ike to proffef[Qhe
record and esk the wltness be allowed fo show mé the
bveok for the sole purpose of de?ermining the amgunt of
time, 31f that's possible, that was actually spent with
Mr. Fisher beased on the}recorda that the doctor bas
at his dilsposel.
MR, MICHELI: I have no objection to the

doctor lotking at the reeords and refreshing hls cwn

L
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“Chyeet and I world Iinstruct the dcetor that he #loelateés

.patlehts.

17

recollection as to the time spent, but I certainly

the confidentlality of his patients by permittiné
counsel to look at his book or the book containiﬁg the
identity of patlents who have been in to see him Tor
tfeatment. T don't think that's proper. L

MR, BORDAS: 1 feel that's Talr and would
w5k the doetor to refresh his memory.

A. ©On the morning I saw the Filshers, from 8:30
in the morning-till 12:30 I saw flve new patlients and
elght follow-up patients.

9. &o then you saw 13 patients 1in addition to
the Fishers on the morning that you saw the Fishers?

-A. Of the five new patlents, the Flehers are

fneluded in that five. So I saw three new patlents and

two Fishers as new patlents for a total of five new

§. And that was from what time?
F. A. B30 in the morning 111 12:30.
Q. Ané &1d you terminste your offiee hours st
12:30 and make rounds at the hospltal or so forth?
A. . T don't remember what I 4ld afterwards.

T terminated my offfice hours at 12:30.

Q. How far apart were the patlents scheduled )

timewise? .
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. 4ind czan you tell me and the members of the |-

Jury the amount of the bill that was charged?
A.  §$BD.

9. Ang is there 8 bill for the testimunyﬁhere

today?

A, Yes. e
Q. And what 1is that?

A. A hundred docliars an hour,

Q. Deetor, do you have an engoelng working rela~f .-

tioﬁship with M. Michell and kls law [irm for the
g¢xanlnation of patients in cases such as this?

A, Yes.

Q. Anéd how leong has that relationship existed?

AL 51% months to one year.

9. And de you Tesel that that wil) be a continu-
ing and ongoing relatlopship?

. Yes,

. And I assume that since I saw Wr. Michell o/
in your office here without you when I first waikédjink
that you and he are on & fairly friendly and first-nawe
basis; is that corregt?

A. Yes.

Q, Do you belong to some of the same ¢lubs and i/
arganizations?

A. Yes,
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A. Generally for a new patlent I'11 give 20 to i/
30 minutes, and for a fellow-up patlent I'11 give Tlve
t¢ ten minutes.

Q. Sometlimes the examination that you give te J
these follow-up patients actually takea Icngeri;tan
the five to ten minutes that you normally alot ﬁé them?

A Yesn.

Q. Do you recall that being the case on the
day that you examined the Filshers?

A. I don't recall.

Q. Doetor, you've not seen Mr. Flsher since ”

your examination in Mgreh of this year, have vou?

Q. #nd he's actuzlly not 4 patlent of ygours,

Q. And the sole purpose of your examingtgon of |,
Mr. Fisher was at the request of Mr. Michell ané_}cr
the purpose of this deposition for use at the trial;
Is that correet? ‘

A, Yes.

G. DBoetor, were you c;mpensated by Mr. Micheld
for the pervice that you render%d to him in theKExaminé-
tlon of Hr. Fisher?

A. Yean, '3

ARMSTIRONG L OKEY + 397 § HIGH 5T« COLUMBUS, OHID 43215
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2. And do you scclalize together?

T A. Ro,

@. Decteor, Mr., Flsher -- strike that, will you

please,

Seeing Mr. Fisher, Doctor, you 58w a&a man

o ycu some three years after the date of thel

colllsion that you've attributed his inJurles to. kE:]

1t upuswal for = man to stlll be suffering from those

injuries Af they are either lelgned or 1f the mhp is a
malingerer?

A, Aepeat the gquestlon.

&. Do you believe that —-- let's Just strike
that fguestion and po baek to something that's more
clear,

Do you belleve that Mr. Filsher was telling
you the truth when he presented nis complaints to you?

A, TYes,.

@. Andé do you belfeve palng that he speke of
were real?

AL Yes,

9. And do vou 1lkewize belleve that they were
caused by the ecollislon, the regr—énd cellision, that
he guffered when struck by a truck?

A, Yes.

§. Did he tell you, Doetor, that the trggk that
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"tractor-trailer truck? -

“there is barely a Ecratﬁh on the vehicle. And I've

21
struck him was a tractor-trailer truck?

A, He mentioned truck. I don't recall whether

be sald the glye of the truck.

Q. 0id you have that in mind when you w
exeamining Mr. Filaher?

Ao Yes.

Q. I mean & truck and not necessarily 5

A. I don't recall.

4. Would that make some difference as to your
determination &s te the zeverlty of hils injuriésy that
I1s, A7 he were struck by a mere, say, Ford pickﬁy as
opposed to a tractor-traller truck?

&, Rot resily.

Q. Do you belleve 1n Newton's law of gravity?

A4, Ye've sgen -~ we see a lot of trpums in thist .

area, and I've seen people kllled In aceclidents where

seen other vehicles which are #meshed heyond recogni-

tion where the person walks sway without a seratch,

S0 I'm pot surprised by snything tha?r you
can't look at the vehiele or the size of the vehirle
that you were stritek by and have any idea whatposver
as to the extent of the-injuries of the Dccupantgrof

that ear.
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of the meniscectomy ~- i3 that the correct pronubcla-
tion ¢f the word?

A. Yes,

Q. Does that requlire hoapitallzstion?

A. Most orthepedls surgepns will hoapitelldze
pétlents for it, but wlth the new arthroscopic tools 4
that they have, I would imagine that a lot of them
could be done as an outpatient. V

Q. Okay. And the removal of the cartllage and
the work that might be necessary to be done on the leg,
would thet be done within a hospitel, the conflnez of
& hospltal?

A. It Junt basically depends on the treating
physician,

Q. What's your proecedure here, Doctor?

A, Most ol them are done on an inpatient basls,

&, And is the patlent afterwards regulated to
bed rest for a certain pericd of time or can he resume
his normal activities?

A. They're genserally required to rest for &
pericd of time.

Q. And are they then faollowed up to debermine
the degree of thelr progress?

A, TYes.

§. Doctor, do you feel that 1t's likelyrghat
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WES Jthe driver -- was stationary, do you fesl that woulf

going to be a degree of difference?

vations that hed been eariler rgcommended by Dr. Bartan;,

232

Q. Do you Teel it's more likely, though, Doctor,

that & person struck by a very large truck as opposed
to & smaller truck or car would be more severely injured?
A, It depends’on the speed that they're going.‘

Q. And 1f the car that is struck, thatl?s, the

car in which the Fishers were passengers -- Mr. Fisher

cause any greater degree of Injury to him, be 1t that
the truck that struck him was moving?

L. It really just depends on the relatiVﬁ speed
of eazch vehlcls. It depeéends on how much faster ane
18 going than the other. It doeen’'t make any difference
If 4¢'s stationary or not.

Q. So 1f there l8 no speed of one vehilele and

the other vehicle 1s fraveling at eny speed, there is

A. Tt mainly depends what the difference 'in
speed 15 between the two vehicles,

0. Doctor, you speke on direct examinatisn,

befng guestioned by MWMr. Micheli, of two types of .exami-

who 48 Mpr. Flsher's treatdng physician, and had bken

iind of put on hold at present Lime Sue to Mr. Pisher's
P

cgneen ,

Uio these examinations, and flrst we'}%lspeak

ARMSTRONG & CKEY = 207 § HIGH §1 - COLUMBUS. OMIO 43218
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the pain that Mr. Filsher told you of, that you Ton

®11ll ecntinue Inte the future 1n Mr. Fisher's case ang

‘Pérhaps last for the remainder of his 1ife?

A, It's diffiewlt to say for sure becauég a

defiinite diapgnosis was never mads.

4. Okay. You ecan't rule that out, tbaug%, can

yqu? -
A, Ho.

MR. BORDAS: I have ne further guestlons,

MR. MICHELI: T have 8 few guestiona, Doctor)

30 &8 to ¢larify for the Jury some of the questions

that counsel has zsked you on c¢ross examination.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mr., Michell:

Q. When he ssked you about & working arrange-
ment wilth our affice, there are occeesions, such és in
the case of the Flshers, where I ask You to conduet an
examination of sdmeone and gilve me your best medical
Judgement as to what, 1f anything, 1s wrong with that
person; iz that right?

A. That's ecorrect.

§. 4And 1s that whut you had in mind whg; you

sald that 1in response to his guestion about a working

arrangement?
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of *motien without any paln or discomfort?

ﬁffect you spoke af the posﬁibility of thisnfurtger

25

AL Yes.;f

Q. "Dr. Thompsan, you've testified on eross
examination that no x-ray was taken of WMr, Fishé;‘a
knee but youn, I belleve, also testified, aiad you‘nat,
that you were ahle to determine that the knee was
atabls?

A. Yes.

2. And that you were able to put it through &
full range of motion without any paln or diseomfort on
Mr, Flsher's part?

L. Yes.

4. You didn't need x-rays to make that deter~
mination?

MR, BORDAS: I would objeet to the leading
nature of the testimony and glso to the faect that the
defense counsel is actﬁéllﬁ testifying for the witness
and ask that the question be stricken from $he record.

G. Woﬁld an x-ray, Doctor, of Mr. Fisher{s
knee have added snything to your diagnosis £hat the

knee was stable &nd was able te gd through a full range

MR. BORDAS: Same objlection.
v L. T¥o.

Q. To what d4id Mr. Flsher hiwsell stitribute
kis inadbillty to work?
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MR. MICEELT: I have nothing Turther.

RECROSS EXAMINRTION E

By Mr, Bordes:

9. Doctor, on both direct examination.addqires

examinztlon of Mr. Fisher's ¥nee by these more advanced
tests, And on direct examination I belleve you indi-

cated to Mr. Michell that you had reviewed the rTeports

of Dr. Barton %% Ssociates, Mr. Flesher's treating
physiedan; is that correct?

AL Yes.

@. Ang In those reports fan't 1t true hﬁaﬁ.nr.
Barten, the treating physiclan, had actumlly felt tsat
Mr. Fisher's problems concerning his knee,were-sufficient
to actually schedule and authorize the tests that we
have been speakling of here today?

A. Yes.

MR. BORDAS: No further guestlomns.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
By Mr. Michell:

@. Doector, your arthrgscople examination 1s

Just thet, Is 1t not = teets?

A, At the time of the arthroscepie examinatisn

21
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25

"EUrgsry untll the patient practically begs for %, Just

~&lso be removed at the time of the examination. It may

“y8u are at least awere thet in Dr. Barton's letter

ing with definitive management . And then he sald the

26
A. His malignancy.
Q. At any time during vour discussions yith
him did he atfribute hie inability to work te hig knee

blem?

AL No.

8. Doetor, essuming that the surgidal‘p cedures

that eounsel asked you about were in fact performed on
Mr. Fisher's knee, what would be the expected or hoped-
for results of that operation?

A, Normally orthopedic surgeons will delay knee

literaily can't get around. Otherwlse, they tend to

be gulte conservative. Mr. Fisher had minimal com-
plalnte regarding his knee, and his symptoms we?g:only
intermittent, and I'd aetually be surprised 1if se would
ever agree %o undergo the surgery.

@. Well, what's the surgery designed to accom-
plish?

A. It's Jesigned to get rid of pain.

8. Bo i1f the surgery were actually performed
and 1t was sucecesalul, would the kpee be stable and the
pain be gone, assuming the success of the surgery?

A. Well, the knee is already stable. I don't

think anyone wobld guarantee him that he would be paein

free.

:
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if & torn meniscus 1s seen or another injury, thils can

Just turn out to be an examination, if nothing surgical
“%g seen during the course of 1t.
2. So untill that examination, arthroscople
examination, 1% #ctually performed, 1s there any -
certainty that there Is a2 torn meniscus?

A.  Ho.

MR. MICHELI: That's all.

RECROSS EXAMINATICON
By Mr. Bordas:
4. Doctor, you are at leazst -- so that the jury

13 pnot misled, anéd I know thils is not intentlonal, but

that you've read and made reference to in your t?stiw

'Hony that he indlcated Mr. Fisher was enccunter#gg

increasing episades of insecurity with reapect to his
left unee jéint, ache laft unege by the end of a long
day and more [regquent eplsodes of acube paiﬁ on un-

guardad lert knee notlén ang ts interested in proceed-

“BYan was to repeat the arthroscoplc examinatlon of leftf™

knee jpint under general anaestheilz on an outpatient

basis prior to admission toéthe hospltal ad & candldate
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-dashboard., She was not even aware of any injuries at

‘se¢heduling of the examinations we spoke Br, that the

"discontinued,

29
Tor delinite menlsecectonmy,
And those were the examinations we've talked
about, correct?
A. Dr, Barton referred to this in his letter
of September of 1581,
4. Rignht. .
4. And you're guoting from that letter.
Q. Correct.
A. ¥hen I spcke with Mr. Fisher HMareh of 1582,
he gave me the lmpression that his knee was of minimal

ﬁiscomrert and only occasiomal mild discemlort S . him

gnd ecertainly did net hiander his setivity in any way.

So I must assume that between the time that Dr. Barton
wrote this letter and the day I saw him that Mr,.?isher‘s

knee has tmproved.

Q. You are aware that immediately after this

letter we're speaking of, September 1, 1981, and the

gancer that Mr. Flsher presently suffers from was dis-

covered. And that ls the reason thet the tests wers

A. I am aware of that, but sti1l) Nr: Fisﬁer's

compiaints at the time he saw me were very minimal

ccricerning hils knee.

@. MWell, could it be that they were minimal in
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.t gt at leapt at one point Dr. Barton felt Ehat thesa
gxaminations that you wauld rule out in all biibithe .
worst cages were considered and were actually scheduled,
geecording to Dr. Barten?

A. Yes,

MR. BORDAS: I have no further questions.
DIRECT EXAMIFATID&
By Mr. Michell:

4. Dr. Thowpson, on the same date that you
examined Mr. Fisaher, I belleve you examined his wife,
Rose; 1s that correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And preparatory to conducting your examina-

tion of Rose Fisher, did you alse take from her a case
history? -

A. Yes,

Q. And would you relate to the jury the cace
histery whlch Mrs. Pisher related to you?
. 4. the was involved in an antoilaccident in
April of 1979. She was in the front passenger seat
when a truek strueck thedr car from behind. Her "peck

and back were Jerked." HNer head did not strike the

the scene but does state that she was quite frightensd.
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- When you have something that's as serlous or something

“gurrently having from the knee, And he was having mintd -

21

22

2

24

%

30

X

eolbparigon to the threat, the life %ﬁreatening disesse
that he now experiences, and that is the cancer that
he's dylng from?

A. I was amazed when I saw him that he had &
malignancy because he looked great. I even asked him
ébout the chemotherapy that he was undergoing,"égd he
was even tolerating that very well., He does not -~ at
the time I saw him he d41d not look 1ike & man who had
malignancy, and hopefully he'll gontinue that way, but
Le seemed to be doing quite well even from the malignaniy
peint of view.

. We'll agree with you there, bul sometimes

that's geing to éill you == and certalnly the knee,
in 11 1ikellhood, the knee problems would not teke
hiz 1ife, where the cancer --

A. I zeroed in on this knee thing end trled to

get from him speelfleally how mich problem he was

mal difflculty, certainly much less than what wasg implied

in Dr. Barten®s letter of September of 1981.
Q. And you gathered that Irom your R5-minute J

examination, whieh included the history of Mr. Pilsher?
L. Right. ‘

=1 And even In splts of that you will dgree

9.
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) Later that day she began to notice some neck
Pain. She e¢slled her physlelan and he recommended a
s8eft coller. This was on a Friday. 4ngd he toid‘her
0 go In Monday and get x-reys of the cervical apine.
I am in possession of an z-ray repori:dated
’A;;ii 18, 1919; which revealed degenerative é£é;ées in
the cervical spine. This apparently was gulte severe
‘There was no evidence of traumatic injury to the splne
or to the right shoulder. She did not have any bBack
complaints at that time, so wack x~rays were not done.
Since then she has been treated as an out-
“patient with & soft cervicil cellar and intermittent
cervical traction at home. She has had constant naek
giifrne;s and pain. As a result of this, she hms 4Ifry

aulty looking up &nd doing heavy work a%t home. .Bhe ai1a

work as a saleslady at a carpet store at the timéjof
the injury and was off work foy two weeks but then was
avle to go baeck to work answering the phone. Singe then
this store went out of busipsgs and she 1s unemployed.

&buut one year age, approximately a year or
a8 yesr gnd s half sfter the accident, she began to

“¢&mplain of low baek pain and again consulted her e

i

phyetician. 5he told me on thé day I examined her that

aetually her low back paln was hindering her more than

her neck prin. Because of the low back pain ahewis
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e A. This i1s a degeneration of the Jjoints which

.causes stiffifesn, pain, B decressed flexibility,
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unable to 14ft and hass continual back stiffness and
pain. She was on several medications, 1nc1udjng:a
sinus medication and a nerve pill. She &idn't'know
exactly what these were.

) She's otherwise been In good health. - .She
'ﬁas never been hoepitalized Tor this'injury, ‘Eg; has
not hed any surgery, myelography or any formal physical
therapy other than at howme. She ie not on any apecific
medigation for treatment of her symptoms sther than
what I mentloned.

Q. In the case history, Dr. Thompson, you made
wreferente Ye an x-ray report dated April 18, 157§,
;evealing degenerative changes in the ceriical spine,
which you categorized as gquite severe., What do ?au
mean by degenerative changes?

A, These are the changes that commonly éescur

cver the age of 50.

Q. And what is osteocarthritis?
can affect any Joints in the body, which typleally
Q. ds t¢his type of arthritis comwonly referred

to also as a sort$ of wear-and-tear Etype erthritis?

A. That would be one & the lay terms fop it
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4. Doctor, do you attaeh any glgnificance to

et e
4 i

the normal deep tendQ#'reflexes and the patholegieal
reflexes that you've mentloned?

A, Yes. This would be evidence that thepés

Qd;dw

Q. And you sald the straight leg raisi%glis
negatlve, Whet 1s the ptralght leg raising? V

A. Thls is a test to determine whether ﬁhere
1a any invelvewent of the nerve roots in the luﬁyar
region. 7

@. How 13 that test performed?

A, With the patlent laying on their back, one
of their legs 1s ratsed straight up angd they're ques-
‘tioned mbout whether this causes pain or vwhether they
resist the motion.

8. And when you say that that was negative,
what do you have reference to?

A. That means she did not complain of Blpnl fi-
‘€ant pain and did not resist the movement.

&. Whlch indiecates to you what?
A. That thls is again evidence that thers is

no lavolvement of the nerve roots in the lumbar region.

Q. DbBr. Thompdomf:df the X-rays 6f the cervical

spine which were tzken in April of 1979, which was alse

in people who develop esgtevarthritis, most comménly /

. pe involvement of the spinal nerve roots or the Epinal

23

24

25

that:youndig?

“rigrwmal.

Ik
Q. Did you then undertake an examination of
ﬁrs. Fisher?
A. Yes.
Q. And would you relate to the Jury, Dr.
Thompson, wha$ your examination consisted of an# Qhat

your Tindings were .wlth respeéct to each of these things

A. BShe was & very pleasant, cooperative lady,
She gave a very clear history. She was able to walk
Tiormally. Agaln she wae able to walk on her toes,

héels and heel to toe very well. Her balance Wwag

Howaver, sheée 414 have severe 1im1tatg_p in
range of motion of the unervical spine Iin 21l digg;tions,
i;cluding lateral rotatioen, and complained of paln and
stiffness when she got to about halfl of what wodid be
the normal range of motion.

The range of motion of her lumbar sp;nb vaa
alse limited, although not as severe 58 Lhe earéical
spine, and 1imited her abiiity to fully bend forward

eapwelally.

There were no signs of veaknses, loss of
.
sensation or incoordination. Her refiexea, deep tendon
reflexes, were nopmal and stralght leg raises were

normal.
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the month apd year of the aceident in question, revealeld
'ﬁhe degenerative changes, the severe degenerative changes
you've made reference to, could you state with a8 -degres

of medieal certainty a&s to whether or net those degenera;

tive changes would have predated the accident?
" A. Yes. They definitely would have p;eceded S
the aeceident,

4. And why do you say thst?

A. This 1s a chronic discrder. This 1s a dis-
order that progresses aver years. Patients may even
have symptoms before x-ray changes appear. And the
fact that the x-ray chinegss are already there would
fmdieate that thid would have been a mabter of years
prior te the accident, in my opinlon.

Q. Dr, Thompeson, based upon the case his?ary
which Mra. Fisher related to you and your examination
of her, together with your review of the x-ray repart
of April, 1579, did you arrive at an oplifiton based
upcon a reasonable degree of medileal certainty as to
what the cause ol her complazints were?

L. Yes.

Q. Anﬁ what wzs thsat opinilon?

A. It was my dpinicn that‘;he had preexisting

ogtecarthritis of the cerviesl splre, although when

she was 1n the eccldent, T feel that ahe did suffer
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muscle strain, whieh d1d cause her some temporary 1 mlnor injory may have a little neck stiffness for
discomfort and stiffness. 2 Eéveral days to 8 weel or two, and ap individual who

Q- Did you find any evidence in your examina- 3 already has ostgcarthritis, that discomfort may .extend
tion of any Straumatic injury of sny king? 4 ?ufther, perhaps four to elght weeks after the injury. -

A.  Ho. 5T may be 31fficult to tall when the symptoms i

Q. How about ner low back, DPr. Thompéen; Do g iﬁjury g0 away and tbe symptoms from the underl ing
you have an oplnlon as to whether or not the mecildent T hrvstecarthritis begin. And T suspect that in Mr;.
®f Aprll, 1975 was mheﬂqirégt‘ ‘d“proximate cause of 8 Flsher's case this was rather gifflcult to say'ggactly
ner low back compia%nts? 9 |f when the discomfort from ber injury went away.

h. I do mot bhink that the aceident in questien 1 Q. At the time of your examination, however,
had snything to do with her low back complaintal . 11§ bearing in mind thet the accident was April of 1979,

Q. Do you have an opinion as to whit has cansed 12 at the time of your examination, 4o you have an opindon
the continuation of her ﬂymﬁﬁoms with respect fo the 18 || #s %o whether or mnot the acecident, the injurles that
eervical spine? 14 she may have recelived in the zccldent were still part

A, Yes. : 15 and.g@rné% of her continuing symptomatology?

Q. And what Is that opin;on? 16 A. Yes, -

A. She has severe asteoarthritis. 17 Q. And v¥hat 1s that opinian?

Q. DBoctor, assuming that an injury superimposed 18 R, I do not think she is having any of her
upon ogteoarthritls can aggravate that condition, da 19 || current pymptoms due to the accidént in questinn.g
you have an opinion as to whé?ﬁer or net there cemes a oo [ §. Doctor, for whatever time you spent with Mrs
polnt in time where the traumatlc iIncldent ceases to 2 " ¥isher in condueting your examination, whatbver tims -
bé 2 factor in that overall condition? 22 that may have been, was that time sufficient {orxycu TR

A. TYes. 23 || Hake an evaluation of bBer conditien and give the opiniohs

9. And what iz thet cpinion? 24 {| that you've given bere'toﬂay?

A. I would say the normal person alter such g 25 A Wel;, I didn't have eopies of her x-rays,
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but I did have the repert, I think 1t was certeinly 1 A. Abeolutely not. I do not like to expose
sufficlent to rule out any signs of spinal cord 6r 2 ||" Watients unnecessarily to x-ray unless thers's a good -
nerve root Involvement end based on the materia;.that 3 wedleal resson, in my opinlon, for dolng so. I?ﬂis
I had, whiech consisted o x-ray reports, come tn a 4 conecelvable I could see a patient for determinafion ol
ressonable concliision, yves. 5 |- impairment or diaability that I would recommendiihey e

MR, MICEELI: fThank you. - & ﬁévé x-rays. In Mre. Fisher's cazsg I did not feél that
- - - 7l x-rays were necessary and that the x-ray report of
CROSS EXAMINATION a | Aprll, 1979 wap adeguate,
By Hr. Bordas: 3 Q. Doctor, would 1% have been helpful to have

Q. Doetor, as X untderstand your testimony to 10 had both the x-rays of '79 and to have taken x-rays v
this Jury, yeu 21ad not have actual x~rays in front of V 11 here in 1982, to give you a better idea as to the
you when you-vere examining Mrs. Fisher? 12 nature and extent of Mrs., Flsher's injury?

A. Tha-.-t's correct. 13 L. Not in this case.

9. Hopr did you take any xwrays hers at your J 147 7 Q. It would not have been helpful?
offiees of Mrs., Fisher? 15 A.  No.

A. No. 16 Q. It would not have besn helpful to determiope

@. And again you had the epportunity and the 17 || ¥he degree of continuing change inm Mrs. Fisher's neck, /
equipment was evailable sc that you could have taken 7 18 essumlng there may bhe one, or & latk of change?
¥-rays; 1 that correqs? 18 A. There was no evidence of trauma on tﬁe 1nitipl

A. Yes. ot ;-fayﬂ, and the guestion I was asked was whether there

2. And in cases such as Mre, Flsher's, it is - Py was -~ her problem was due to the trauma she uas‘involvgd
not only wnormal but 1t's Just about always done, that a in. If there was no evidence of trauma on the original
ia, the taking of x-rays for the determlnation 5% the 2 x~rays, there certaipnly Wouldn't be any evidence of
extent and nature of the heck tniuries that a patient 2 || traums now,
complains of? I 25 4. Dpeter, 1tfs my understanding of x-rays that
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“experience that the reverse 15 Rsually true,

k1
there are gulte a few things that they sometimes don't
show, which would be the soft tissue problems; -that 1,
the muscle, the iigaments, the tendons, the skin or
snything of that nature, Those wouldn't show oé‘x-rays
anyway, would they?

A. Yery pevere ligamentous injurles caﬁige

zeen on X-ray because the vertebree are disrupte&. Thel
llpaments are what hold the vertebrae together. Injuries
to the snterior spinal lipgament we can rrequent1§ see
swelilng in what's called the retropharynx or the back
ef the throat. S0 in severe Injuries ycu can saw soft
tissue changes on plaln x-riys.

3. 3o in oradr to rule out a severe injury,

it mipght be necessary to take x:rays to actuallj;do 4
that?
L. Yag.
8. Dogtor, whille Kra, Flsher wag here dig you
J

or members &7 your staff here st this offlce té#e Mrs.
Fisher's blood pressure?
A No.
9. Did¢ youw take her puisme?
4. KNo.
Q. Her tempersturel -/
4. HNHo. I

q. ‘Her welght?
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say, are 60 and above?
A. It's common to have some changes., It's not
common to have the severity of changes nhe had, . And
When these z-rays were taken, she was only 56. ft

nlght be more common if she was 75, but for 56 these
¢hanges were pretty bad.
Q. Ard, Doctor, these degenerative changes that

Hume pecple suffer from &nd that you've testifled that

Mrs. Fisher suffered from, are those sometimes dormant Y,

2nd lay dormant uwmtil aetuslly socwething traumatic
baprens to the perdon %o bring them pretty muclr to the
forefront?

A. Uswvally, 1t's Just the opposite. Very often
We'll see pecple who come in wilth vague complaints of

neck stirffpness or back stiffness, and wae'll take Xx-ravs

of the neck or back and they'll bhe completely narm
We'll sometimes have people get upset wlth us because

vwe tell them their x-rays are normel and they say, gee,

éral

well, there has to be somethlng wrong., Only sey

yéars later will some of thess changes appear.

How we do see zn occasional person, as you

ﬁéntioned, whose z-rays are abnormal but who pe

éoesn't have any sywptoms. But I would say in

9. Wnat I'm actually saying 1§ that a pérson
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pains to her neck or back before the acsident in‘quas— 7

“Eﬁangea thet you spoke of on direct examination by Mr. |

““Mlehell, those changes 4o occur scmetimes and oftentimeb -

A.  Nao.

®. And during the course of the examination ana
the hilstory that was taken of Hrs. Flsher, dig éis‘
Figher at any time during the taking of the hiééﬁry ~—
I assumé you took the hispmry rersocnally?

4. That's correct.

gt

Q. Bid she tell you of any problems, schés or

.tiun here that seeupred ip 19797

A, I speciflcally asked her if she had ever
had any neck pain or stiffnesas prior to the accigent N
of Aprll, 1879, and she said no, she had never hpd any
neck problems.

Q: So 1t's trus, tEo, that these degenerative

perhaps in o}der people; isn't that correct? ’

A. Haually not o the extent that hérs,w;Te.
She had severe disc space narrowing at three 1e;§;s.
5he had encroashment of opstepphytes, which are i;rge
¢aleium deposits on the neursl foranina, which are the
h;les which the nerve reoots come from. 5S¢ I would have
8 say no, 1t 16 not semmon to haée someone who is .
aéymptcmatic of thia degree havé X~ray changes. :

Q. That's not p common vceurrence in people whél
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could have these degenerative changes and be pain free, //
-énd 211 of a sudden be involved in a traffic collision,
sueh as Rose Fisher, and then From that point on begin
to experlence the pains that she compliained of tg her
treating physician, Dr. Wyler, Dr. foulos, later to youl?

) A. TIt's hard for me to belleve that her symptoms
from thig particular aceident, the injury was soc minor
that bher symptoms from that would persist past two or
three weeks. The mceldent didn't dause the arthritis.
The arthritis has been there for yesrs. It's pogaible
that 1t could just have deen colnecidence, but I am
speculating. I den't have a good explanation a;ato why

“heT symptoms have persisted for so long, buk thé;&’a
definitely no evidence of any trauma that eould have
done it. .

Q. There's alsoc no evidence of eny pain that

k.

“Mrs. Fisher had to her neck before the date of the
collision that we're speaking of.
A, That's correct.
Q. Doctor, the injury that Mrs. Fisher com-
plzined of was in her neck and in the eervical area of
ner epine. That's true, ism't it, the basic injury,

the primary injury she was complaining of?

A. T don't think Hrs. Flanher had any injury to

her spine. I think she had some strailned muscles in
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';grected than other parts of theuspine.

-head on the cervical splne durlng an aeceleration-

‘flexion type injury.

:fﬁ'mcre'severe inJurles, tearing llgaments; and even

k5
her neck.
@. Okay. Some strained muscles 1n her neck?
AL Yes.

£. And that's near the caerviecal area of the
spine then; 1s that correct?

A. Yaa.

®. Yz the cervical area of the spine and the
area of the npeck, in general, 1s that basleally more
susceptibvle to iAnjury than, say, other parts of the
spins or the bask?

4. Well, 1t depends on the infury. In afte

aceidents certainly the cervical spine is mere gommonlys

2. And why 18 that?

A. Jenerally beecause of the meovement of the

deeceleration injury.

The head may be foreibly Jerked

back and then Torwérd, thys either stfaining magcles;

in more severe injJuriles, disrupting the verbehras and
damaging the spinal cord, causing paralysis,

Q. We typieally see those Iin the rear-end
collirion type cases, 1en't bhat basleally true?

A. No, any acceleration~dereleration injury,

The hesd may meve in an extenslon-
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o And again she was examined by wou at the
reguest of Mr. Micheli?

B Tes.,

[ For the purposs of this deponsition heére toda
and later the introduction of the deposition at the
trial of the case, Wwhich is scheduled for this coming
Tuesday?

8 Yas.

Q and you have no plans to see Mrs. Fisher in
the future?

b Ha,

% Nor do you have plans to submit your report
of your findings of Mra. Fisher's condition to Mrs.
Fleher's treating physiclan, Dr. Wyler or Dr, Poulcs?

h Ho.

Ponlos?

11 Have ydu talked to Dr. Wyler or Dr,

L No.

[} Doctor, when you've told@ us in your report

that Mrs. Fisher's range of motion im lher neck was 30
LS

percent of pormal, does that nmedn that it $s whakt you

imply, it is cut in half, in effec¢t, the range of moti
% Yes.
o and when yau're taesting for the range:of
motion, are you testing for aiw dikferent degreas of

motion?

Tape 3
follows
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L1
hitting a telephone pole, for dnstance, head-on would
do it. Smashing your head Into the windshield would
cause & crush in}gry te the cervlical spine, Sc 1t 1s
varigd mechanlsms that can ocour.

Q. So what we're speaking ol then is one body
is stationary and all of a suddsn that body 1= Efﬁher
lunged into snother body or gomething from bpehind
strikes the body, causing the first body to lunge for-
Waray

A. That's one mechenism of injury, yes,

Q. And that's basically the type of °°31iﬁi°"
that we had in the Fisher case?

4. That's carrect.

&. ©Docter, a doctor-patient relationship does s

not exist between you and Mrs., Pilsher, does 1t?

A, No.
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i Generally we check for flexion, extension,

lateral flexion in both directions and lateral rotatioh

in both directions.

o S0 that's six different areas you're testing

for?
B Yes.

& and she was at least half, only at 50 percent

in each of those directions?

ES One may have .'been 40, one may have heen 60,
but she did nct have normal range of motion in any
direction,

[+ How wauld that hampex & patient, this in-
ability to have a normal range of motion?

B ¥ou know; when you readh to grab something

over your head and you have toe look up, this would

hezmper it. When you go to pick something up off the

“floer, you don't realize how much you ncermally have to

flex your bead forward to do that. Like bending over

to tie yowr shees, for instaznce, you would be impaired
because you had difficalty seefing it unless you put
your foct out further. Backinsg the car out of the
driveway and having to look over your shoulder would

be impaired. Probzbly vou may have some difficulty
5% e

with heavy lifting because 5f that.

a Doetor, were you advised that Mrs. Fisher
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had received some home therapy and home traction?

IS Yes.

[ And do you likewige edvise in certain cases
home therapy and home traction for the patients that
you see and actually continue to treat as your patient

-4 Yes.

Q And what is the purpese of the home therapy
and bome tractien?

B In some individuals, sspecially patients
that have nerve root involvement, this tends to not
onlyzéki 7@ Ruscle spasm in many people but also to
cihange the alignment of the spine ever so slightly to
improve impingement on nerve roots.

) Do you alse sometimes recommend to your
patients the wse of a cervical collar?

I8 Rarely.

13 whaaxs the purpose of the cerviecal collar? -

h ¥ usually use it for acute injuries. In
someone who's had an acute muscle gtrain, for instance
it helps their pain because they can actually rest
their chin on the fromt of the collar and the muscles
in their neck can be put at rast, You dor't realize
you use the muscles of yourwﬁggﬁ,ipat much until you
hurt the muscies in your neck and ‘then it will even

hurt ¢o hold your head up, This# only helips with the
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L Well, I really think she's -- I doa't think
it's unusual because I think che has ssteoarthrisis
of the cervical spime, and I think she's probably yoing
to need treatment for the rest of her life to some
extent, I don't think im any way is it related to the
LTatma she sustained in the accident.

¢ But you will agree that there is nothing to

indicate that she had ever experienced any pain to her
neck before the accident that we're speaking af?
A Well, she hadn't nad any back pain either

but then that started about a year and a half later.

And I suspect, although I don't have X~ray confirmation,

that she also has osteocarthritis im her back. 4nd I

can only assume that the reason that she didn't start

getting pain in her neck till after the accident was

just coineidental.

13 Andﬁyou can only assutse that becauvse you donit

have any Xwrays to Teally gonfifm that?

A Ok, ro, we do have..¥-rays to confirm the
osteparthritis was preexisting, but she just started
to develop synptons saﬁetime after the accident. And
just like she started -- osteoarthritis can be a very
diffuse disease, and I think ahelhas that in her hack,

ten, and I think sha developed that a year zfter the

aceident: I thirk it’s just coincidental that she

k1

28

muscles wf their neck setualiy get weak.
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acute pain., I discourage it on a long-term hasis

because people tend to get dependent on it, and the

a Yhen actually the treatment that Mrs, Fisher
dociors had recommended to her and that she follewed,
that ié, the use of the cervical collar and the homes
traction and the home therapy, vere pretty much the
same things that you would have recommended had you
seen her as your patient?

A With the exception of the collar, I wouldsn'hk
~« she was still wearing it and ¥ would try to dis-
¢courage her from s5till wearing it. .

Q Do the patilents that you see initially ana
treat for neck injeries resulting from ear accidents, |-
do you oftentimes continue to see them for three, four

five years later after the mecident?

o Only in the more serious casss do you con-—
tinue to msee thoge people?

A They all get better, Vaery ravely do I have
to see anyone more than several weeks.

[+% S0 Mrs. Fisher and the treatment that she's
receiving from Dr. Wyler or Pr. Poulos, that weuwld
have been an wnuswal sitgationy that Lis, the continuing

treathent?
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started devaloping the neck symptons after the a2cciden
also.

1% You say you're assuming the back indjuries
are cauzed by costecarthritls because you don't have
Xé;ays to pupport that?

1S The reason I'm assuming it's ostecarthritis
iz because she has it in the neck and it's very common
for people that nave osteoarthritis in one part of thelr
body te develop it in other parts of their body. 5o
that's why I'm assuming she also has it in her back.
Also, her symptoms in her back are-xvgry typical for
wstevarthricis.

i3 Since you're making assumptions, is it also .
pessible to assume that the problems she's experiencing
in her back were also caused by the autcmobile accident
in 197%7?

A Absolutely not. Her symptoms started a
year and a nhalf after the:accident and, in my opinion,
they are in no way related to the acoldent.

] You} opinion is then that Mrs. Fisher Ls
suffering from chronic neck pain, ﬁhat she had a
probiem with her cervieal spine, that she had a cervighl

strain that was caused by the accident of 1878; is thar
L t

correct?

A That's correct.
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MR. BORDAS: No further guegtions.

MR, MICHELI: Doctor, a couple of guestions.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

By Mr. Micheli:

e Counsal zsked you whethat or . not you had mads

available te Mrs. Flsher's treating physicians your
report and your findings, and your answer to him was
no. So as to clear up any miscenception, if any of
Mrs. Fisher's treating physicians were te make inguiry
of you or to reguest that report from you, woeuld you
furnish it to them?

h I would prohably reguest that they get it
from you,: -

a Gkay. But you have no Qo

having;itjr

A No.

S And fo° the recerd, and I dom‘'t think counseal
wonld disagres with this stateéement, the copy of vour
report both with raspect to Mrs. Fisher and Mr, Fisher
I have, in fact, furnished to Mr. Bardas, Plaintiffs'
counsel here. A

MR. BORDAS: That's truve, I don't know if
the bDoctor knows 1t, bﬁt that‘s certainly true.

MR, MICHELI: Mr, Bordas doss in fact and
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A C4-5, 5-6 and perhaps 6-7.

o What is & disc space narrowing? -

A In between all of the small bones in the
neck, which are cazlled vertebrae, is a structure calleld
a disc, which serves as a cushion for the vertebrae.
If there is degeneration of this soft material, the
vertebrae become closer together and that space that
is vceupied by the dise becomes Darrower,

o What does that result in to.the patisnt? =

A This generally results ip peeck stiffness,
pain, occasionally with impingemsnt on nerve yoots and
pain and weskness i{n the arm.

MR, BORDAS: I have no further guestions,
REDIRECT RXABNINATION

HY My. Michelil:

o Looking at Defendants’ Exhibit A, Doctor,
those findings were mafe on what date? What date
were those Xwrays taken?

A April 18, 1%79.

) Aad I believe you've already tegtifled that
apything that's im that X-ray report would have pre-
dated the accident?

A By yéars, in my opinfon.

MR. MICHELI: Thank vou,

24
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has had today a copy of your report both with respact

to Mr. Fisher and Mrs. Fisher.

Thereupon, an E-ray report dated April 18,
1379, was marked for the purpose of identification

herein as Defendants’' Exhibit A.

a Dr. Thompson, I've reguested the Court Re-
porter to mark this document for purposes of idantiffizg
it in this deposition as Defepdants® Exhibit A, which
purperts te ke a report from the radiclogy department
of Wheeling Hospital, which Mr. Bordaz, Plaintiffs®
counsel, very graciously furnished to me a while back.
And I'1l ask you if Pafendants' Exhibit A is the X~ray
report which you make referemce to in youx testimdny.

A Yes.

MR. MICHELY¥: Let the racord shoew an offer
cf befendants' Exhibit A to the deposition,

®hat's all I have.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION
By Mr. Hordas: o

Q Doetor, in the paper that was Just marked as
Defendants® Exhibit A we ses that there ls disec space

narrowing between, isg it, C5 and C6:; is that correct?

ARMSTRONG B OKEY + 297 S, HIGH ST » COLUMBUS, OHiD 43215

Dr. Thompson, you have the right te wait
until this Court Reporter transcribes this depasition,
types it up for you to read and to sign, or you can
save both her and yourself that time and inconvenience
by agreeing to waive the reading of the transcribead
deposition and the signing of the same.

THE WITNESS: i'll waive the right to sign.

{Signature waived.)

CERTIFICATE

State of Ohio :
County of Frasklin £se

I, BEileen M. Rines, a Notaxyy Public in and
for the State of Ohio, duly commissioned and qualified
46 hereby certify that the within named Robert J.
THompson, M.D., was by me first  duly sworn to testify
to the truth, the wholae truth, and nothing but the
truth in the cause aforesaid; that the testimony then
givern by him was by me reduced to stenotypy in the
rresence of said witness, afterwvards transcribed upon
a typewriter; that the farégoing is a true and correct
transeript of the tastimunQ so given by him ae afore—
sald; and that this depogition was taken at the time

and place in the foregoing caption specified, and was

completed without adijournment.




2B

21

a2

23

2]

26

57

I do further certify that I am not & relativé,
employes, 6r attorney of any of the parties hereto,
and further that I am not a relative or employes of
any attorsey or counsel employed by the parties hereto
or financially interested in the action.

IN WITHESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

pand and affixed my seal of office at Columbus, Ohio,

on this iééﬁ day of April, 15862,

o ins D W

Eilaen M. Hinses, Notary Pubiic
in and for the State of Ohio, and
Reglstered Professional Reporter.

My commission expires August 16, 1384,
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